



Meeting Minutes

Meeting:	Trauma rehabilitation project expert advisory group meeting
Location:	Kahurangi room and via Zoom: <u>https://hqsc.zoom.us/j/88464294438?pwd=Lys5RmxodGpDSEthZzZZVFVPN</u> <u>FNidz09</u> Passcode: rehab
Date:	Wednesday 7 September 2021
Time:	15.00 – 17.00
Attendees:	Kat Quick, Lee Taniwha, Te Rina Ruru, Roxanne Waru, Tim Dunn, Jonathan Armstrong, Gina Marsden, Alice Theadom, Martin Chadwick, Trish Fredericksen, Sean Gray, Jessica Lockett, Gillian Bohm, Ian Civil, Tony Mottershead, Christine Howard-Brown, Ian Winson and Katherine Winson. Guests: Amy Rosenfeld and Sharon Pihema
Apologies:	Subramanya Adiga, Siobhan Isles, Sarah Hawkins
Chair:	Kat Quick

Discussion	Actions/ Follow up	
Introductions		
Minutes and actions from the last meeting approved.		
Changes in group membership: Fraser Wilkins new ACC representative in replacement of Annie Jones.		
Project presentation	1. Amy to share slides	
Amy Rosenfeld from SDHB shared their project, Te ara mārama – a clear path which aims to improve Te whare tapa whā scores for Māori major trauma patients transitioning through their rehabilitation unit.		
Update on Collaborative		
Summary of 11 collaborative project teams/projects shared with the	2. Jess to share slides.	
group:		
- Themes o TBI		
 Coordination and transitions of care 		
 Inpatient experience 		
 Discharge planning 		
Learning events to date:		
 Second learning session took place in June which was 		
followed-up by 2 webinars. The programme has been		
focusing on problem statements, project measures, problem analysis tools and PDSA cycles.		

Discussion	Ac	tions/ Follow up
 Next learning session is due in October June. This programme will largely be workshop based, to encourage teams to collaborate and share their progress with one another. Webinars are run in between the learning sessions to support teams' work/learnings, with four webinars held to date. Next webinar is September 15. The collaborative projects have been extended until early 2022 to support team during the Christmas periods in implementing their change ideas, to allow extra time for measurements of change and to ensure the sustainability of projects is embedded into current practice. 		
Project presentation - Māori experiences of major trauma rehabilitation	3.	Sharon to share slides
 Sharon Pihema (project lead for the commission) shared some of the themes and findings of her project. Highlighting the importance of: Communication Whanaungatanga Manaakitanga Support for whānau Te whare tapa whā The impact of social factors on recovery 		
 Discussion on what next for the trauma rehab space Recognition that there is a drive to shift into relationship centred care Challenges of data collection and measurements in rehab Discussion on how to keep momentum on rehabilitation in major trauma injury How to target a focus on opportunities for improvement in psychological support and management of persistent pain There is an opportunity to learn from stroke pathways that are also focusing on psychological screening 	4.	Kat, Fraser and Trish to discuss collection of whānau support within ACC data
sTBI (serious traumatic brain injury) Expressions of Interest for Expert Advisory group		
Tony introduced the early scoping work for the TBI project which is shaping into three distinct but overlapping themes of identification, early specialist intervention and recovery. David Knight is clinical lead for this work, currently seeking for EOI to sit on the EAG, applications to be sent to tony via email at tony.mottershead@majortrauma.nz.		
Other business		
Close – Next meeting TBC		Te Tāhū Hauora to send doodle poll to schedule in the next meeting.